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Lower Churchill Management Corporation
n a ICO r Lower Churchill Project Operations Office
energy 350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT St. John's, NL Canada A1A 4E1

LTR-CD0502001-0531
LTR-CD0O502-LTCLILLP-AG-0299

16-Oct-2016

Mr. Scott Bianchi

Executive Project Director
GRID SOLUTIONS CANADA ULC
1400 Industrielle, Suite 100

La Prairie, Quebec

J5R 2E5

Subject: Notification of Force Majeure at Muskrat Falls

RE: N/A

Dear Mr. Bianchi,

Please take notice that as of 16-Oct-2015 protesters have blockaded access to the Muskrat Falls
construction Site. Company claims this event as a Force Majeure pursuant to Article 31 of the

Agreement.

Notwithstanding the above, Contractor is reminded of its obligations to minimize the effect of the
Force Majeure occurrence pursuant to Article 31.3 (b).

Regards

Darren DeBourke, P. Eng. 5
Project Manager, HVdc Specialties

c.c. Trina Troke (LCMC) Mark Ellis (LCMC) Kenza Arab (GS)
Anthony Jackman (LCMC) Ray Butler (LCMC) Daniel De Blois (GS)
Sherry Power (LCMC) Don Lewis (LCMC) Duy Deuvilliers (GS)
Pierre Sasseville (LCMC) Olivier Ruiz (GS) Claude Mandeville (GS)

a Nalcor Energy company


antjaccr
Text Box
9

joagulcr
Text Box
LTR-CD0502001-0531


	Page 1



